e ] /-\ | ’\
MAR-15-2006 16:85 2025143779 F.Ba1.-61

U.S. Department of Justice

Kenneth L, Wainstein
United States Attorney

District of Columbia

Judiciary Cenier
355 Fourth 81, N.W.
Washingeon, D.C. 20530

March 15, 2006

VIA FACSIMILE (914-428-4994)

Elena Ruth Sassower

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 8220

White Plains, NY 10602

Re: Elena R. Sassower v. United States,
Appeal Nos. 04-CM-760, 04-CQ-1600

Dear Ms. Sassower,

I have received your letter dated March 15, 2006, regarding your need for an extension of
time in which to file your reply brief in the above-captioned cases. 1have no objection to your
request for an extension.

Sincerely,

Florence Pan
Assistant United States Attorney
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